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MEMORANDUM 
———————————————————————————————————— 

TO:  Conrad Mallet Jr., Corporation Counsel 

 

THRU:   Mary Sheffield, Council President  

FROM:  Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway     

  

DATE:  January 17th, 2024 

 

RE:    Requesting Waiver of Privilege  

———————————————————————————————————— 

 

Councilwoman Calloway is requesting the immediate waiver of privilege on the legal opinion 

titled "Supplement Request Regarding the Legal Limitation on Reforming Tax Abatement 

Structure," which was provided by the Law Department on January 10, 2024. 

  

We believe that waiving the privilege on this legal opinion will ensure transparency by allowing 

the public to review responses to memorandums submitted publicly and that will not legally 

compromise the City of Detroit. 

 

Please let me know if you require any additional information or clarification regarding this 

request. We appreciate your prompt attention to this matter. 

 

 
 

Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns – Ramses Dukes, 

ramses.dukes@detroitmi.gov  
 

mailto:CouncilMemberCalloway@detroitmi.gov
mailto:ramses.dukes@detroitmi.gov

